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86^ THE NEW YORK TIMES, FRIDAY, OCTOBER 2$, 1968

' A Mystery About Ray IsClearedUp—-He Was a Dishwasher in Illinois in’67
- •■ Special to The New York Times

1 CHICAGO, Oct. §4—Informa- 
tion supplied for a magazine 
article by James Earl Ray, who 
is accused of murdering the 

. Rev, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.,
-has-app: itly helped the Fed-

had no idea that the dishwasher 
•and vegetable peeler they knew 
as John L. Ryan, was James 
Earl Ray.

After talking to Mr. Huie, 
Mrs. Ciingeman said that she 
and her husband agreed to

era! Bureau of^nvestigatioiTto'kcop—the_discussion with Mr. 
Huie confidential. ’ ’trace Ray’s whereabouts during 

•two months of last year.
.. . • Ten days after he escaped 
? from the Missouri State Prison

... in April, 1967, Ray went to 
• work for a restaurant in Win­

netka, in suburban Chicago, and 
stayed there for two months.

■Early last August, Ray sup­
plied this information to Wil­
liam Bradford Huie, the Hart­
sell, Ala., author who has a 
.contract to write Ray’s life 

. story. •—- — —-------
Until Mr. Huie went to Win- 

• netka to interview the owners 
of the Indian Trail restaurant, 
where Ray had worked in. May 
and June of 1967, the F.B.I. had 

. apparently been unable to trace 
the murder suspect’s move­
ments although the F.B.I. had 
.said it had 3,014 agents work- 
®g on the case.

Mrs. Harvey Ciingeman, who 
. with her husband owns the 

' family-style restaurant in Win- 
L__ netka, said that Mr. Huie had 

talked to her and-her-husband 
in early August of this year?

■. Until that time, she said, they

if?
’ was spending so much money 
[ on it,” she said. ■ ’
, Mr. Huie has said that he 
► made a down payment of $25,- 
■ 000 to Ray for his life story.
The money is being used as. a 

. defense fund.
• Although the restaurant own- 
■ ers agreed to keep the discus- 
• sion confidential, Mrs. Clinge- 
. man said that she and her hus- 
i band felt that they should “'tell 
ourlqcal police about it.”

S oinetimelater.-F.B J.-agents 
: came to talk to them, she said, 
and they took with them the 
canceled paychecks for the eight 

: weeks that Ray had worked 'at 
: the restaurant. The F.B.I. agents 
■ came to see her and her hus­
: band in late August, Mrs.
Ciingeman said.

Mrs. Ciingeman said that Ray 
' was highly regarded as an em­
; ploye, :that he was neat, so­
ciable and was a' good worker. 
She said ' it became obvious 

, after a few days'that he could 
handlehbetter-job-ithan_dish- 

■ washing and that she made him

a 'food server,” and raised his 
pay from $103 a week to 
$117.50 a week. .

As a food server, his duties 
included peeling vegetables and 
helping fill orders from a steam' 
table.

The Indian Trail restaurant, 
operated by the Clingemans for 
^5-vears^SDecializes in “plain 
home-cookedfood’riand_dues-a 
volume business.

No Racial Friction
Working with Ray in the 

kitchen of the restaurant were 
27 Negroes and four Filipinos, 
said Mrs. Ciingeman, and there 
was never any friction between 
Ray and them.

M^s. Ciingeman said that Ray 
had several telephone calls 
during June, 1967, while he 
worked in the restaurant and 
thataman came to the restau­
rant to seeJhim-in-late-June._

He quit on June 24 and in a 
telephone call later told Mrs. 
Ciingeman that he had been 
offered a job on a boat.

Months later, while he was 
using the alias Eric Starvo 
Galt, Ray told several landlords 
that he had worked as a ship 
hand.

Mrs. Ciingeman said that Ray 
had a Social ^Security number 
and that it apparently was a 
valid one since there was no 
communication from the Social 
Security~Administratioir-abQiit

the Social Security payments 
the restaurant made.

■ When Ray was growing up in 
southern Illinois and eastern 
Missouri in the 1930's, his fam­
ily sometimes used the name 
Rayns and Ray had been en­
rolled in school at least once 
under that name.
__Mrs. Ciingeman said that 
RayappliedjtoTaTjub-atthe^ 
dian Trail restaurant on May 
3, 1967. He escaped from the 
Missouri State Penitentiary at 
Jefferson City about April 23, 
1967, while he was serving 20 
years for robbery.

It is about 400 miles by high­
way from Jefferson City to Chi­
cago. Mrs. Ciingeman said that 
Ray had an injured foot when 
he started work at the res­
taurant. .

Henry Johnson, a cook’s 
helper at the restaurant, said 
he had~often- driven-Ray. to_ a 
bus stop near the restaurant 
after they finished their day’s 
work.

He said that Ray traveled 
by bus and elevated train to his 
apartment on Chicago’s near' 
Northwest side. ’

Mr. Johnson, 61 years old, 
said he had asked Ray several 
times about his family and that 
Ray had mentioned he had . a 
sister. Otherwise, Mr. Johnson 
said, Ray was vague or began 
talking about other matters.

He recalled, “It seemed to 
me that Ray always was . read­
ing a newspaper, and he al­
ways kept one in his locker.”

George Arco, a cook at the 
restaurant, said Ray worked 
with him much of the time. He 
described-Ray as a good work­
er, who quickly obeyed instruc­
tions and said Ray always was 
“very neat.”
----- Magazine Article Due

A detailed account of Ray’s 
stay in Chicago and his work 
at the restaurant in Winnetka 
and his life in several other 
cities during the months pre­
ceding the civil rights leader’s 
assassination last April 3 in 
Memphis, is scheduled to ap­
pear in Look magazine, in the 
issue to be published Tuesday. 
The article was written by Mr. 
Huie.

An agreement between Ray 
nad Mr. Huie for the Alabama

was made last JulyafterRay 
was flown to Memphis from 
London, where he was arrested 
on June 10.

Ray was reported to have 
sent Mr. Huie a handwritten 
10,000-word manuscript in 
early August.

Mr. Huie and Ray's attorney, 
Arthur J. Hanes of Birming­
ham, Ala., have been cooperat­
ing in the publishing venture. 
.Mr. Huie could not be reached

Mr. Hanes said in a tele­
phone interview that he could 
not comment on the article. The 
attorney was held in contempt 
of court last Sept. 30 by Judge 
W. Preston Battle in Memphis 
for discussing the ' Ray case 
with tyvo Memphis newspaper 
reporters. . .

Judge Battle, a Tennessee 
Criminal Court judge, is to pre­
side- at Ray’s trial, which ■ is

__ _____ scheduled to begin in Memphis 
authorto-write -Rayls life^stpryon Nov. 12. . , . ,

U. of Paris Rejects Exams 
Because of Mass Cheating

■ PARIS, • (Reuters)—Students 
wishing to study medicine at 
the University. of Paris will 
have to take part of . their en­
trance examinations again, be­
cause the university ruled all 
papers void after many of the

students had cheated the first 
time. ■ . : •

The dean of the medical fac­
ulty set a new examination 
date. ' 5 '

The examinations were part- . 
ly boycotted by students. Many 
students outside the hall shout- .. , 
ed answers through the, win-1 - 
dows. ' ■ ■ . . I. •

i
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Contempt Hearing 
Set for FB|I Agent 
In Earl Ra!y Case

MEMPHIS,’1 Tenn. (AP) - 
George Bonebrake, a senior 
Federal Bureau of Investigatioi 
fingerprint expert, has been or| 
dered to show cause Dec. 6 wh| 
he should not be held in cow 
tempt for allegedly violating on| 
d e r s prohibiting out-of-com|l 
comments on the James Ea® 
Ray case. f1

said yesterday

Judge W. Preston Battle ®' 
Shelby County Criminal Court' 
said yesterday : t was impraci- 
cable to hold th^ hearing befoie 
Ray goes on tijial Nov. 12 fir

i murder in the| slaying of IT.
I Martin Luther King Jr. I

Battle has issued stringent 'p- 
ders sharply restricting discus­
sion of the Ray case by any' ae 
connected with it. Bonebrake is
expected to be a key prosecut 01 
^witness.

>n

Bonebrake w;
'ments he made

'as cited for cc m-
about his finf sr-, 

print investigation. The can-i
ments were published in ihe' 
Wichita (Kan.) Beacon newspa­
per. I

Battle earlier held Ray’s attor­
ney, a private investigator fe 
she defense aid two Memjji«s 
Newspaper re porters in & 
tempt of the pretrial order^Jon 
discussion of tl|e case. '
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iRay's newlawyer sifts ) 

assassination witnesses
MEMPHIS, Tenn. <UPD 

' — Percy Foreman, brought 
Bin at the last minute to de- 
jfend James Earl Ray, this 
(week followed a sliin| trail 
|of witnesses to Dr. Martin 
sLuther King’s assassination 
Ko build his .defense for 
(Rav” March trial.
I Ohly 20 names were left 
So the tall Texas attorney 
|by lArthur J. Hanes- Sr.; the 
former mayor of Birming- 
gham, Ala., sacked from the

igdefense by, Ray, who is_ 
^charged with the. -snipeif 
islaying of King April <1. • 
i Foreman’s, first task a 
K his biggest case was to tea 
IHanes’ strategy, of defense.
; Sources close to Hanes 
I said that strategy rented on 

, an attempt to prove- King
was assassinated not by 
Ray, an ex-convict foiled in 
all his crimes, but by men 
who wanted King violently 
murdered to touch off 

?waves of racial rioting in 
the United States. ' 

1 FOREMAN refused com­
ment when asked , if het 

! gave any weight at! all tof 
Hanes’ defense theory, a 
theory involving black miliJ 
tant groups such as the R# 
volutionary Action Move­
ment and foreigners.

Ray formally hired Fore­
man Tuesday and Jpdge W. 

(Teston Battle of 1 Shelby 
! o u n t y Criminal Coun 
ranted a delay unt/1 
larch 3 for Ray’s murd® i 

trial. ■ ?. 1!

-t -”1 dWIUL Liling IO 
; have to continue a case at 
i-this time,” Battle said.
Ray’s trial was to have

■ started Tuesday.
■ ‘‘But the defendant’s 
right to counsel of his own 
choice is guaranteed by the 
-Constitution, of the State of 

.Tennessee,’-’ Battle said 
। when he formally opened 
■the trial and minutes later 
I recessed it until March, or 
rperhaps later.
I- HANES, in count with 
| Ray, Foreman and the pro­
, seeution, said the switch in 
■attorneys was only “a de­
caying tactic, pure . and 
.simple,” and insisted he 
[was “ready -to go to trial, 
M my client wanted a 
[delay.” '
I. Ray’s brothers, Jerry and 
'John, had argued avith 
Jamies to hire Foreman 
sinde June and were-known 
it oJ be dissatisfied {with ' 
Ra®’s share of money ?from 
[his biographical articles- 
'written by author William 
[Bradford Huie in a cop- 
■yrighted series in Look 
ima-gazine. ' .

। Hanes’ list of defense wit- 
inesses subpoenaed for trial 
became known after Tues- 

Iday’s brief court session 
(held under the strictest po- 
'lice security in American 
[trial history.
; The list of witnesses 

। graphically outlined part of 
Himes’ defense plans.

1 : [The fired attorney was to I 
, pi|t on the- stand Solomon 
- Julies, a Memphis^xuniraT

lor employee, who drove Jand Jack Ruby, has ill 
King the day the- civil Mays to prepare hi? casi

Ruby, has 111

ts leader was slain.
6 JONES’ testimony, ac­

' cording to sources close to 
■ Hajjes, would point to a 

.. ‘‘hooded man” Jones said 

. -he saw run away from the 
' back of a flophouse mo­

ments after the single shot 
; .struck King. . .
‘'i It was the same .flo- 
1 phouse the Justice Depart­
, meht and FBI said Ray 
fooled up in to shoot King 
from the window of a com-

1 mu ial bathroom.
■ The prosecution contends

J Assuming the trial begins 
" as scheduled March 3. Thi 

Houston attorney, claiming 
only one loss in nearly 1,001) 
mirter cases, may want 
more time than that.

Battle ordered him to re­
port'to him by Dec. 12 whe­
ther he would be able to 
.co^e to trial in March.

Foreman inspected, .the 
motel slaying site Tuesday 
and tried to enter the flo­
p h o u s e on South Main 
Street, but was turned

t, i ,------ -, ------ -rJ away by the manager who
’ « Pf «Md K mur‘ ■ >sai^ the FBI and Memphis

and fir*^t h» s^° ' police told him to demand 
■ ’ ■' fagsee a “gold badge” bS

W® le'tting arlyone insped 
,|igsented such name de-, the room Ray allegedly 
Pendants as Candy Mossier feed. . ™

'. . FOREMAN,- who has rep- 
TP^^h+aH Clink “nftWA” 4-
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12/18/68

AIRTEL

TO:

FROM:

MURKIN

each of

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

SAC, WFO (44-703) (RUC)

Enclosed for the Bureau and Memphis is one Xerox copy 
a document entitled ”A Punk Without The Connections, ”

by ROBERT EARL BARNES.

The enclosure was made available to WFO by AUSA HAROLD 
SULLIVAN on 12/16/68, who received it from BARGES, who is 

currently confined to the Maryland State Penitentiary for fif 
teen years for burglary.

St
For information of Memphis, BARNES is a notorious 

Louis-Washington, D.C. (WDC), area burglar whose testimony 
oth jurisdictions resulted in convictions of 2in both jurisdictions resulted in convictions of civilians and 

police officers in connection with his widespread
activities. He served time in the Missouri State 
allegedly during part of time JAMES EARL RAY was
furnished both reliable and unre 
in past.

liable informatic

and

3 -
2 -

burglary 
Penitentiary,

there. He has 
n to the FBI

BARNES is still of interest to news medi; 
in view of this enclosure being submitted for

Bureau (Enc. 1)
Memphis (Enc. 1) 
WFO

^(1-137-3677)

RTM:gbk 
(7)

Serial 
Indeed

a, WDC area 
■ information
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2/5/6$

A1RTEI

JTOW3, FBI (m.38?61)

ZUiSVULS (44^41) (wl

Re UuhviHt airteV.dated-4/16/fiS. ne- copy pGr ■ ' 
enclosing for Bureau and Memphis copies of FD*3C2s recording 
information furnished on 4/15/68 and 4/16/68‘fey Mrs.* Jf5?s^D, 
®30 as to her knowledge of events occurring at the Lorraine 

. Motel/^Memphis, .Tennessee, on 4/4/68* when Hr* MA^IN-lW^ 
hIHG, JR* was murdered» • ■ • ■ . ■ . - 1

It it to b® noted ..that Hrs 0 h 3 liaise sourer
■ of th# wwisviHe Division and during, a’ contact ^/ith ner on
'2/4/69, among ether information $he'hWshed 

. as. fol lews« ■
I sh» advised-"- ■

. ■ She has recently learned fro® a source * whose Identity 
. ■she is not at liberty to disclose but who she considers 
reliable, that reportedly JASES $. CDITEZ wars' in Meiaphbs - 

- Tennessee, the night Or, yARTI!s 1UTHSI KIN3t JSt was filled., 
‘ " - - - - oj ,|^ ether persona/ •

fie® to Memphis* Tennessee,
Supposedly,.- in the company

• ■Identities.mt known to Mr® fie® to

3- ■
2 ■<

Syrian .(^)
Heschls • (44-1$87> (
WO (FX) .
bi’i§vH<g ■ .

■j

SEARCHED,^. 
SERIALIZED

INDEXED,

01969
Wash. f. o.
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XS 44*547 ■

from, Washington*.^ c,, in connection, with the .garbage teik#' "'■ 
tuaQll , The three individuals my here arrived in a?#H.6 • 
several ‘days -before- 4/4/68, .and supposedly were part 'ofI-the . . •

. Militants*-.rs^er than By*. .WIM:UOR W, JR, *s ^a^M ■ '. 
protesters, ". ■ \ j

• -.Mrs* #^& consented her 'source*"''In telling her of the '
' -abovs, inferred •the- source May feel the,reported presence! • • ?
of C0.TO tn rWHtU, Tennessee* on the date W, FM, M, ■ ‘ '

‘ was killed say in sym way be connected with the recent published . 
. ptatesent of Reverend IMS BEW. that ,BML.'h?s information'

to the effect'that Sr, KING, JR*'was h.tTOdewd by •
' -,W» .^..’W stated, Wwem, thst she-feels this 1® pure ' " 
• .■ speculation on her-.source*# part*- 1 -

r

J«S'3
$ville,■'

' ■ . For information of Kessphiek - it is .noted that
CORTEZ' is currently a very controversial figure'in tout . ,

■ ■ Kentucky* Ke- has been in jail - it Louisville • since 6/1/6#' .
, ’ under a variety of charges* £0B£^ cai^-to Louisville^ . .

Washington * -0* C,t.(®'W)M,.snd was a leading ■speaker at - 
'■© W§r® rally In the West 2nd’of ic^isvHlt «n-VW^ after'" ' . 

. -which rioting .and bcHft# erupted,, in-Louisville, and bontliwd • 
. for the next several, days*- CBTBXhis received-Much rabws ■

■. publicity since being in Louisville .and la of ■ considerable • -?. '< 
. interest "to- local ••authorities as htf we • the only reported :- ' .

' ■ Outsider* who- had'any. leading, part in -event's leading up ip- • • 
the Louisville- disorders*- ■„•. .• ’ ' '"■ ■

■ 1 Fas- the fvriMr infarction'af Se®M&» it is'n§#d ■ '
- .that, the wsshis#^ Field Office tai ?dvh»d' IjmisvlH® that..'' . ‘ .

’oft’4/W/68,-CORTEZ voluntarily-contMcied- Washington Field,/' ■ 
cloiag to be an acquaintance of- tWBLY COIGHAEL and ’ ■
affiliated with the StwieM\ifcn*vi&lc-ftt'Coc^^ (SHCC)

• - and volunteering to furnish ihfQrastIgn ’to. ^aebingtoh.Field .
for ..a price* Thereafter,. m wswI occasion®,-'CORTSi did. •.
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IS 44-W ■

’ furnish %whiagtoa Field 'ifthr^tfea but CORTEX did mt advise
' ^sH^r Field of hie plan to c<m io levHHlU' in May of-? . 

- 1Q5S, and C(MZ wade m contact with Louisville FBI up^n his ’ ’
bxtIvO in Louisville

■ ■ ; ' -.JsO^I!^^
' not; ■ Mil a<M.se todsville-end’^w^hia Whether •

Washington. Field; is in pstMMku of- any IfifomHan indicating 
COHTEZ was in Memphis,-Temessee, around-the time »f the murder

. of Sr, /MARTIN LWER !W. ^,. If m>- furnish Wvlilt complete 
information regarding C^lTS* reported activities there, together

• with- whether or’mt stash intonation''bould be disseminated'to . ' 
reliable local 'Mrthorlties in ttsewat inquiry i»ey be ' '

. from thect concerning, this report, . ' ■ .
received. ' ’

THS .OM5; OWXSl^t ,

’ Wil-conduct s» Inve&tigMicn at Memphis st requested •
of ^ashiwtoh Field.* • • : ;
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In Contempt
On Ray Story

I MEMPHIS (AP)—Criminal 
'Court Judge W. Preston Battle 
has cited author William Bard- 
iford Huie for contempt of court, 
(and taken action to prevent fur­
ther pretrial publicity on thei 
James Earl Ray case.

Battle will hear the March 3 
trial of Ray, charged with mur­
dering Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr,, and has issued stringent or­
ders prohibiting pretrial publici­
ty- 1

Huie, Ray’s biographer and 
the recipient of a 20,000-word 
manuscript written by Ray in 
jail, was arrested as. he emerged 
from an appearance before the 
jShelby County grand jury in 

' .which he is reported to have 
discussed the Ray papers.
I He posted $1,000 cash bond i 
pending a contempt trial. I 

Battle turned down motions by
Ray’s defense that photographs 
for a national magazine be al- ’ 
lowed of the prisoner with the 1 
royalties going toward the de­
fense. The judge said any pic­
tures will be taken by the sher­
iff’s department and distributed 
to all news media. '

I He also denied a defense mo- . 
tion that Huie be allowed to con­
ifer privately with Ray. in his 
cell.

, Battle said he had asked Huie 
not to publish a series of stories 

, jin Look magazine prior to the
i trial. He pointed out that two 
jstories ran last fall when Ray

' |was feOT scheduled for trial and 
>a tlfrrd is about to run. He said 
'.he believes all violate the order j 

, ^limiting pretrial discussidh of j 
the case. Huie wrote thanRay J 

/was part of a conspiracy, f I

— TH
&J® herald

THE EVENING SP

— he SUNDAY stai
r

HE WM’MON DAILY NEW

'ASHES']ON-AFRO AMERICAN
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2/18/69

AIRTEL

TO:

FROM:

MURKIN 
(00: ME)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-1987)

SAC, WFO (44-703) (RUC)

ReLSairtel to Bureau, 2/5/69

reveals
Review of WFO files concerning JAMES R. CORTEZ 

no information to the effect that CORTEZ was in
। Memphis, Tennessee, at the time of the murder of Dr. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR. CORTEZ telephonically contacted the Wf6 
4/10/68 and volunteered his assistance concerning STOKELy 
CARMICHAEL and the Student Non-Violent Coordinating Committee 
(SNCC). . ■ . . • |

CORTEZ stated he arrived in WDC on Friday, 4/51/68, 
after having called t STOKELY CARMICHAEL earlier that week! 
from Kansas City, Kansas, where he (CORTEZ) was living 
(address not indicated), CORTEZ indicated previous employ-
ment at Allis-Chalmers, Independence, Missouri, and indi 
that he had an extensive arrest record. He described hi 
as a petty thief who had been released from Leavenworth

cated 
mself

Penitentiary on 6/16/67. CORTEZ’s FBI record (FBI number 
4-395-670) indicates that in 1968 he resided at 1706 East 
35th Street, Kansas City, Missouri, His occupation was 
listed as a bricklayer, ,

3 - Bureau- -
2 - Memphis (44-1987) 

Louisville (44
WFO

RLE SR

UK: >PEC:tab

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



WFO 44-703

' In view of the above, no additional investiga] 
is being conducted by WFO

ion

Leads at Kansas City concerning verification of 
CORTEZ’s presence within the Kansas City area is being left 
to the discretion of the 00# j

Information copy of this communication is be^ng 
furnished to Louisville in view of their interest in this 
case.
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AIRTEL

3/25/69

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, ®0 (44-703) (?)

MURKIN^ 
(00:ME)

s fur-LEONARD E. ^dYLE, R-(PROB) (protect), who hA 
nished reliable infoyfnation in the past, advised on 3/24/69, 
that Jkst MRJORIEj/UL®, an employee of UPO, Washington, DX 
telephone 659-1100, extensiorn^SanfTresident of 1515 
Ogden St., N.W., J^gA. (Cromwell Apartments), telephonies 291­
6320, telephonieally contacted the Southern Christian!Leader­
ship Conference (SCLC), WDC Office on 3/24/69. She reportedorted
that she had read in the paper in an article by JAS^HPEI^ON- 
about the FBI investigation of the assassination oflj Doctor 
MARTIN LUTHER KING, and that she *has a leak” concerning same. 
She told SCLC that she worked for Jtepresentative^RIEIER, Jinth 

-Congressional District of Tennessee and that nunaarous'f amounts 
of mail’ had "arrived at the Congressional Office while employed 
there. One particular post card she explained caught^ her

attention and it yas signed by a ^JO 3454
Chelsea Ayeg.^Memphis, Tennessee._. .She related that dhe recalled 
each week WILLARD would send a* card to representative GRIDER’s 
office. The contents would always be aldng the same | theme, 
that is that ’’Negroes and Jews” were running the country, 

that LBJ was giving the country to the Communist, and that 
”we will be waiting for you: next election”. ULEN continued 
that when first receiving these cards, routing answers were . 
sent in reply and then later cards received were thrown in the 

■ ' . : ' ■ ■ . ’ hearcteJ

3-Bureau .
2-Memphis (44-1987) (RM) , 
@TO (1-170-735 Sub A)^ (DOYLE)

WH:cmr
(7)
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WO 44-703

wastebasket. She stated that the card always had a sticker 
on front stating ’’Communism killed KENNEDY". ULEN related to

. SCLC that she is from Memphis, Tennessee, and said that| she 
enecked the 1966 Memphis telephone directory and locate^ a 

^llajd,.. Division. Elect^^j;. Storage,.Battery .Company., and 
Memphis Automotive. Plant, listed for 3454 Chelsea Ave. , Memphis, 
Tennessee.. She continued that on the day’Aftej^thlT^ 
assassination a WDC newspaper revealed aJ^MILIARD had 

signed in a register book in a rooming house where JAMES EARL 
RAY was staying and from where the fatal shot of KING wjas fired. 
Subsequently and during the trial of RAY she stated that she 
never again heard the name WILLARD mentioned. She contjinued 
that on or about 4/6/68, she telephonically contacted the FBI 
and related the above and that she was informed that th!e 
Attorney General RAMSEY CLARK would be notified. A day| or two 

later she contacted the United States Attorney General*® 
office telephonically and was told no information of thlat nature 
had been forwarded , to the Attorney General. She told t|ie SCLC 
that she had related the above matter to a Mr. BENTON, Director 
of UPO and BENTON intimidated there was no love lost between
Doctor KING and the FBI. She implied that she thought that the
FBI was covering the WILLARD aspect of the case for this
reason. She said that she was going to contact HACK A 
of the DREW PEARSON^ staff and give the information to

PERSON 
him. 
n toThe SCLC office informed her not to give the informatio _ 

anyone at this time S^ if the SCLC pursued the matter ip would 
not want the newspapers involved in the matter before SCLC 
could check it out. She agreed to this and SCLC told her it
would contact her later. She advised that she would cooperate 
in any way possible and that she felt it was time she told 
SCLC about it. She continued that two weeks ago former| 

representative GRIDER, now Legal Counsel, Carborendum Corporation 
Niagara Falls, New York, was in WDC, and she had lunch with 
him. They discussed the matter of WILLARD 'again including 

the FBI’s involvement and GRIDER stated something was ’’very 
funny” about the whole thing.

9

Indices of WO contain no record of Mrs. MARJORIE 
ULEN or J<^ R. WILLARD mentioned above. '

2
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WO 44-703

Memphis requested to advise of any information 
regarding the above in order to facilitate handling by 
WO and in maintaining contact with source. .

■ For information* DOILE is a paid staff member of 
the FDC SCLC office and was the ^^J^,®^^?!1^^^ku »«9 #x^ *vv-r*ww — ’— -’ h

Ho does not contemplate tellingcall from ’toe M
SCLG officials about th® setter#
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Aj Few Puzzles Remain to Be Solved in Ray^Sase
“ Special to The New York Times

MEMPHIS, March 10 — 
James Earl Ray’s decision to 
plead guilty to the murder of 
the Rev. Dr. Martin Luthpr 
King Jr. today leaves a num­
ber of unanswered questions.

Taken' together, the major 
questions pat have not been 
answered do not prove a con­
spiracy in1 the view of some 
investigators others, how-'

question today, James Beas­
ley, an assistant Memphis 
prosecutor, said “any friend” 
could have received the li­
cense for Ray. But he said 
he had not identity for such 
a friena . 1

The prosecutors had an­
swers for imany other ques­
tions: '

What about the police ra­
dio report. on the night of 

■ iDr. King’s murder that three

from authorities after he es­
caped.

How did'Ray know that he 
could get a shot at Dr. King 
froip the $l-a-day rooming 
house? ;

Mr. Canalf^Sgfdthat Ray 
did not know that 'he could

tender said that in late 1967, 
he heard Ray make slurring 
remarks about Negroes.

A barmaid and a bearded 
California song writer, Rita 
Rosas and her. brother 
Charles Stein, said’ [that Ray

get such a shot, but that the ' had agre^MSjjdrive to New

ever, feel that some of the 
questions may need more 
exploring. ‘

OnA major question for 
which'\no answer has been 
suggested'is, who got a dup- 

, licate driver’s license in Ala­
bama for! Ray in late Feb- 

i ruary, 1968?
I in October, 1967 using the 
[ name Eric .Starvo Galt. On 
I Feb. 28, 1968, Ray, who was 

still using! the- Galt alias, was
1 in Los [Angeles taking a 
course in the International 
School of Bartending.

On that day, . someone, 
called the Alabama Highway 1 

1 Patrol driver’s license divi- ' 
sion in Montgomery and 
asked' that a duplicate of 
Galts driyer’s license be sent । 
to 2608 South Highlands Ave­
nue in Birmingham, the ad- , 
dress that Ray had used in 
the Alabama city when he
was establishing his identity 
as Galt, j • •.

The duplicate, driver’s li­
cense was mailed to the.Bir-, 
mingham address on Feb.' 28; 
dong with a bill for 25 cents. 
'Ine bill- and the 25 cents

men in a white Mustang ■ 
automobile,' said, on the radio 
to be Dr. King’s assassins, 
who were speeding toward 

I the Navy, base northeast of 
. Memphis- while firing pistol 
shots at the occupants of a 
blue automobile which was 
trailing them? , '

It was a prank, said Mem­
phis Attorney General P: M. 
Canale. He sa\d that the 
state knew theXidentity of 
two teen-age boyswho made 
the broadcast bute’that the 
state does not have suffi­
cient proof to bring'them to 
trial. '

Where did Ray get the 
$15,000 or more that he 
spent during the year he was 
free after escaping' from the 
Missouri State Penitentiary 
before Dr. King was killed?

Mr. Canale said that Ray 
sent a large amount of 
money out of the prison 
before he escaped in early 
1967. The prosecutor refused 
to say how Ray got the-

state believed that Ray had 
been trailing Dr King for 
several days.

“We believe that he recon- 
.noitered, ,cased the joint,” 
Mr. Canale said.

What about Ray’s claim to 
William Bradford Huie, the 
Alabama author, who wrote 
in Look magazine that Ray 
had said that a blond Cuban 
named Raoul had hired him 
to smuggle unnamed items 
into the United States and 
later had apparently directed 
him to kill Dr. King?

Mr. Camale said that the 
Canadian police had found ‘ 
no trace of a blond Cuban 
along the Montreal water­
front where Ray had said he 
met him. However, the pros­
ecutor said, there ,was evi­
dence that Ray( had smuggled 
narcotics from Canada into 
the United States and smug­
gled jewelry either into or 
from Mexico.

Why would Ray kill Dr. 
King?

Orleans to pick up Mrs. 
Rosas’s two children in De­
cember of 1967 if the two 
of them would sign a peti­
tion to get former "Alabama 
Gov. George Wallace on the 
California ballot for Presi­
dent. '

Mr. Canale said {also that 
his investigators had picked 
up evidence of Ra^’s racist I 
activities but that |he would 
not disclose what they were.'

How was, Ray able to get a 
passport in Canada and how 
could he pick the names of
three Toronto residents whom 
he coul&^pass for physically 

use as abases?
Mr. Canafe^said that the

to

state’s 
shown 
in the

investigation had 
that “the grapevine” 
Missouri State' Prison

, money. But- there:was a re­
' port from unofficial sources 
' that Ray. had run ,a; drug

were returned to MontgomrA 
ew by mail' four days later.
Rljy still was in California. ■

In trying to cope with this

traffic while in the prison.
’ ■ In addition, Mr. Canale 
said that, there was evidence 
that Ray had committed sev­
eral robberies while fleeing

( Mr. Camale : said, “Race 
•played at least isome part in 
it.’ Ray’, he 'said, ■ was a 
racist. .

■ Although Missouri prison 
authorities said that Ray did . 
not have a history in prison 
of' being a racist, a former 
inmate ■ at the prison said 
that .' Ray- was constantly 
making remarks against 
“niggers." A California bar-

was such that Ray would 
have known that it, was 
easier to get a fraudulent 
passport in Canada than in, 
the United States, fl

He " said that the state 
presumed that Ray had read 
birth notices in old Canadian 
newspapers to find the 
names of real Toronto resi­
dents that he used. .

If Ray had learned from 
the prison “grapevine” how 
to get a fraudulent, passport, 
in Canada, he may also have, 
learned from the sarfSusource’ 
how to find names old 
newspapers. \

-7//
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CTn' tfie^^ys,'', weeks .and' 
(months :®ving Dr, King’s

But High Officials Do Not 
Believe There Is Evidence 
of Conspiracy in Murder^

By JOHN BERBERS
Special to 

WASHING' 
The Justice

‘he New York Times

TON, March 10—
Department said

[Bureau of Investigation and 
other Federal agencies mounted 

i a. massive international investi­
gation in the search for the 
killer. One official said that in 
manpower involved it probably 
exceeded any previous investi­
gation, even that into the 
assassination of President Ken­
nedy in Dallas on Nov.'22, 1963.

“We never gave, up looking 
for a conspiracy,” said one. df- 
ficud^urce, “but we did not 
Continued on Page 16, Column

,W

today it was continuing its in­
vestigation into a possible con­
spiracy in the assassination of 
the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr. ■

High officials who have been 
close to the case believe James 
Earl Ray acted alone and there 
Iwas no conspiracy. But Dr. 
King’s widow, Mrs. Coretta 
King, and' his successor as 
president of the Southern 
Christian [leadership. Confer­
ence, the I Rev. Ralph David 
Abernathy, । said they believed 
there had been. ‘

After- Ray pleaded guilty to 
a state charge of murder in
Memphis today’ and was sen­
tenced to p years in prison,

Coijtiliued From Page'll, Col. 7
'find any evidence.” ■

’ This is true, it was explained, 
even though at one point the 
F.B.L actually charged a con­
spiracy. On April 17, the F.B:I. 
in Birmingham, Ala., filed ' a 
warrant against Eric Starvo 
Galt, one of Ray’s aliases, 
bharging that on March 29, 
1968, he “and an individual 
whom he' - alleged to be his 
brother ’ entered "into a con­
spiracy which continued until 
on or . about April 5, 1968, to 
injure, oppress, threaten or 
intimidate • Martin - Luther 
King Jr.” in his right to travel 
freely from state to state.

Rights Law Invoked
The charge,, brought under 

an 1870 civil rights law, was
the Justice Department sai<k based on an investigation: that 
through a spokesman: • ’Showed that Ray had bought a 

I ■•Th. ^ M, fcjteRWKW 

(conspiracy] allegation is still!;it was for his brother who was

planning a hunting trip to ! 
Canada. ”

Although there was no, evi­
dence of a brother involved, 
that investigation‘was the basis ' 
for a federal charge' under .the 
ancient law that 'had been, in­
voked in almost all major civil 
rights criminal eases. '

Ray was arrested in London 
on June 8.'The .warrant issued 
in Birmingham continues in ef­
fect, the Justice' Department 
said today. ■
, Federal officials acknowl­
edged that there were several 
other circumstances that indi­
cated a conspiracy. Ray spent 
money lavishly before his cap­
ture during international trav­
els. There were published ac­
counts in which Ray was said 
to have said from his prison 

. cell that he was acting under 
orders of a ight-haired Latin 

. named Raoul who gave him 

. thousands of dollars. - Shortly 
after Dr. King!] was Shot, ‘ a

Memphis police,' radio directed! 
officers in a false pursuit of a| 
white Mustang Automobile. ' 

But none of ’these checked] 
out; ’according W Federal offi­
cials!- Ray .got hi® money from 
robberies, they said. In one Lon­
don-store. his fingerprints were 
found on a bag from which a 
large amount of money had
been taken..

There is no basis |lf or believ­
ing Ray’s contention, voiced in 
the courtroom today,1 that, there 
was. a conspiracy, the Federal 
sources said. I .

On the other hand, they said; 
there was reason to believe Ray| 
acted alone, that his behavior 
in the -past had been “too er­
ratic” and “too unreliable” for 
anyone to consider trusting him 
in a conspiracy. His hatred- of 
Negroes was so intense, they 
added, that he needed -no on” 
to urge him on in the c rime.

The Justice Department was 
not consulted about »the ar-

' no one

hopen. , ! •
> Do Not Have Evidence
I It was learned through other 

I Isources, however, that although 
Ithe possibility of a conspiracy 
had not been dismissed and 
indeed th^t the investigation 
would continue, Federal of­
ficials do not have evidence 
[to show tiat Ray was hired to 
'kill Dr. King or that he plotted] 
[the assassination with anyone; | 
j To the contrary, some? 
Isources say, there is reason to I 
[believe Ray acted alone. Nor: 
lis there skepticism about the 
court procedures that were fol­
lowed in Memphis in which 
RA/s guil ty plea and the sen­
tence wer; arranged in advance,.

1 F“^^ment that was worked out 
Tennessee |j court. It. waA 

informed of what was about to] 
happen because F.B.L testimony 
w*s needed, but it was riot 
asked £ the procedure were 
wise, official sources said.

Under the separation of pow­
ers between the (State and Fed­
eral government; the justice 
department refrained frofc. 
!erXng- any judgment in W 
[matt^ it. was, explained. j

M Just ice Department
incsified in advance of 
|was taking place.

■as 
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!N DRYING DEATH,

Judge Sets 99-Year Tejini

reement between^ 
lawyers appeared

resolved the question of 
whether a conspiracy wa's in-; 
volved in the killing of Dr.' 
King last April 4 at a motel 
here. . । ;i 1

Mr. Foreman said ■ it , had 
taken him a month to become 
convinced that there was ne 
conspiracy. The Texas' lawyei

MAR 11 1961

said it had taken; former At 
torney^General Ramsey Clarl '

After p Jury of 12 Men
•i .1 i i. . . ' । torney^General Ramsey Clarl Agi e^s to Ai i angernent- Edgar Hooveje=ts^ai

' 1 ^Continued on Page 16, Column 1
A CONipIRAV DISPUTED

Both Prosecutorand Defense! 
Doubt That There Was One1 
Despite Slayer’s Protest";

By MARTIN WALDRON. |
’Special to The New Y^fk Times ''

MEMPHIS, March 10—James’ 
Earl Ray pleaded guilty today 
|to murdering the Rev. 'fir; 
Martin Luther King Jr. and was 
sentenced to serve 99 years, in 
the Tennessee Sfate Prison,in 
Nashvijle. 1 ,

The , sentence 1 was imposed 
by Judge W. Preston Battle^in 
Criminal Court i after a brief 
jpresentation of evidence against 
Ithe defendant to a jury of'12 
jmen. « -

The . jury. Bad agreed in ad­
vance to thel arrangement by, 
the state and^thedefense'for. 
a plea of guilty. ■ ,

Both the prosecutor, Mem-' 
phis' Attorney General P;?.MT 
(Canale, and Ray’s counsel,. 
[Percy Foreman, told the court 
jthat there was no evidence! 
Ray bad been: involved in,.,a 
'conspiracy. I I
| But Ray himself refused yto-i 
accept these statements. • ,

In, a tense moment in the! 
proceedings, Ray leaped to his I 
feet 'and declared that he did ; 
not 'intend that his plea of | 
guilty should include a finding J 
that1 there was no conspiracy.

i Had Faced Death . ) 
Had Ray pleaded not guilty J 

and! been convicted of first-1 
degree murder in the full-scale i 
trial that had beefl scheduled , 
for (April 7, he could have been j 
sentenced to death. . ।

' If he had received a life sen-1 
t&ce he would have been I 
eligible for parole M years.; 
Unde^the 99jyear sentence, he j 
will not be eligible for parole i 
until he serves half his; term. ]

SEARCHED’---------- INDEXED
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/Continjis^ Page 1, Col. sj 

erector of the Federal BureafTof 
Investigation, less than one day 

.’'after the laying to conclude 
sthere Was no conspiracy..
■V- Ray ‘Can’t Agree’ .
7 ‘ A transcript of Ray’s remarks 
'today showed that he s^id, 
“Your honor, I would like 1 to

-say something. I don’t want to 
^Change anything] that I have 
■/skid; but I just want to enter 
3bne other thing. The only thing
1.have to say is that I can’t 

I agree with Mr. Clark.” 
j ■ Mr. ’Foreman interrupted to 
; say, “R;amsey Clark.”

“Mr. who?” asked the judge. 
/- “Mr. J. Edgar ,'Hoover,” said 

. Ray. “I agree iyith - all these 
stipulations, but I am not trying 
to change anythirfg.” ' ' 

- “You don’t agree with whose] 
theories?” asked the judge.

“Mrj Canale’s) Mr. Clark’s, 
and Mt. J. Edgar Hoover’s about 
the conspiracy. I! don’t want to 

. add something on that I haven’t 
'agreed to in the past,” said Ray.

Attorney Interprets
, “I think that what he said,“I think that
] is that he doesn’t -agree that] 

Ramsey Clark is Tight or- that1 
•J. Edgar Hoover is.right,” said] 

’ the judge. “I,Mr. Foreman to the judge. “I 
didn’ (argue that as evidence 
in this case. I simply stated]
that—underwriting the ■ state-] 
---- 1 of General Canale—that."ment
they tad made the same state- 

Your are not required to said that Ray would- be trans­
ferred to the state prison at any 
■time. , . ,

Judge Battle, who was 
chosen last summer to try the 
Ray case, said he believed that 
the settlement of 99 years was 
a “just one to both defendant 
and the state.” , •

The, judge said , to those who 
had cried out for Dr. King’s 
slayer to .be sentenced to the 
electric chair .that' “all the 
trends in this country .are .in the 
direction of ; doing . away with 
capital punishment altogether.”

“How about' conspiracy and 
the. punishment of; 1 any cp- 
conspirators?” the, judge asked; 
“It has beeri Established- that 
the. prosecution^ at this time], is 
pot in. possession of bnough 
evidence to .indict, anyone as a 
co-conspiratpr in this case. Of 
course’; this' is not conclusive 
evidence that there was no 
conspiracy’. '

“If this defendant was a 
member of’’ a conspiracy to 
kill the decedent, no member: 
of such conspiracy can ever 
live in peace or security or’ lie 
down to pleasant dreams, .be-1 
cause in this state there is no 
statute of limitations in capi­
tal cases, such Wthis. - 
. “And while,™is not always, 
the case; my 3j years in these 
criminal courts, have con­
vinced -me that i,n the great

ment.
agree with it all, Jim.”

‘‘You still—your answers to 
those I questions that I asked 
you would still.be the same?” 
the judge asked Ray. “Is that 
correct? There is nothing in 
these questions that I have
asked you and your answers 
to them—you changed none of 
them । at all? In other words, 
you are pleading guilty to and 
taking 99 years?” - .

“Yes, sir,” said- Ray)
“I (think the main question 

that I want to ask you is this: 
j are you pleading;-,: guilty- to 
| murder in the first’ degree in 
] this pase because'.you' killed 
I Dr. Martin Luther- King tinder 
I such I circumstances . that 1 it 
j would make: you legally guilty 

of mlirdei; .in the first degree 
। under the law as explained to

urder in the first , degree

1 you, by your lawyer? Your 
| answtr is still yes?” . ’ 
I “Yes, sir,” said Ray. • .

" the moment, when theSo
courtroom sat expecting Ray to 
repudiate the agreement that 
had been in the works since 
Feb. 121, passed without Ray’s 
pressling forward. ' '

.Ray was confined in , a 
Memphis County jail this after- 
nooq after the guilty, plea was 
entered ajhd the state .had pre­
sented much of its evidence in 
a trial/of sorts before a jury, 
She^a William N.’Morris Jr.

may have been acting sat an­
other’s (direction. \ 
' \None of the ■ court offrw'als 
Would try to . explain Ray’s re­
marks although] Mr. Foreman,, 
his attorney, soft-pedled them.

Unexplained Incidents
, 1 The . prosecution, ' acknowl­
edged tSatt here:were: a number 
-of unexplained incidents, that 
might make it appear Ray may 
have had some help in planning 
Dr. King’s murder. But these 
incidents may'.have been re­
lated to other illegal activities,1 
such as the smuggling activities 
that Ray had engaged in in both 
Canada and Mexico before Dr,: 
King’s "death, Mr: Canale said. 
. He said that the. state had] 
evidence that.-Ray had smug­
gled Narcotics'' into, the United; 
States, from ‘Canada, and Jew­
elry either'into, [or from Mexico.

Ray also committed at least 
two robberies 'in Canada and 
one in 'England during his 
flight, Mr. Canale said. The 
prosecutor dismissed a report 
that Ray had robbed a bank'of 
$27,000 in July, 1967,'in Alton, 

’Ill. • '
The prosecutor ..said that the 

State had no1 evidence Ao indi­
cate when Ray had decided to 
kill Dr. King) He said^ may 
have been as early aldwo 
weeks before: the April 4uslay- 
i^jr^yentoorejiat.

majority of cases, Hamlet was, 
right when'1 he said: ‘For 
murder- thqiigh 'it have- no 
tongue, will speak with 'most 
miraculous'’ organ.’ ”' / • 
: In, a long interview after’ the 
conclusion of. the case,- Mr. 
Canale gave this answer -to. a 
question as to why the? state 
would accept '■ a guilty plea' 
from Ray: - ■

■/‘We decided at' the- start of 
this case tp treat it just as we 
would any other.” ' ]

And* he said, it has been his 
policy since he... became the 
Memphis prosecutor); to.'- accept 
guilty pleas and recommend 
punishment. „ . y 

■ . Except for.. 'Rayls1 ' outburst. 
over: whether there’was a con­
spiracy, the proceedings today 
Went, according to ■ tlie.’script.

There was some disagree-- 
ment over what Ray had m’eant 
when he refused to accept the 
declarations that there was no 
conspiracy.

One interpretation was that: 
Ray had agreed with Mr. Fore-'' 
man to plead guilty without ex­
plaining his actions or mention-: 
ing any possible conspiracy.
' The otheri1 interpretation was 
that Ray was trying.'to say that. 
there had been a conspiracy but. 
that he wasfso deeply involved 
that he wa® guilty ’.'of first de- f 
gree murder • eyen though he:
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I and blAcheckered suitcase, 
; and a s?B blue valise.
i .About 15 minutes later, Ray, 
; escorted by five deputies, was 
■ brought into the court through 
; a rear door. He was wearing 
. a rumpled blue suit, a tattle­

tale-gray white shirt, a blue tie 
and black shoes. He walked as

, if his feet hurt him. He was 
, not wearing theb lack horn- 
( rimmed glasses that he used as 
, a disguise when he fled to 

Canada last April after Dr.
I King was murdered. .
. Ray sat down by Mr. Fore­
man, who moved to join him 
■at the defense counsel table. 
The two men, who had con­
tinued to argue through last 
night over whether Ray should 

. accept the inevitable and plead 
[ guilty, did no? talk to each 
. other while waiting for the 
; judge.
. After Judge " Battle had 

opened court, Mr. Foreman rose 
and asked that Ray be allqwed 
to change his plea and plead 
guilty. He said that both he

I and Ray had already signed a 
I petition asking for this and that 
the Memphis public defender, 
Hugh W. Stanton, and his son, 
Hugh Jr., appinted as co-coun­
sel by the judge for Ray, were

’ prepared to sign the petition.
; After Mr. Canale said he 

agreed to accept the guilty plea 
and was recommending a sen­
tence of 99 years, Judge Battle

: motioned Ray to his feet.
' Explanation on Rights

After explaining to Ray that 
he had various legal rights, 
such as appeals, that he might 
lose if he pleaded guilty, Judge 
Battle,said to Ray: “Is this what

I you want to do?” _
“Yes,” said Ray. “I believe 

so.”
“Has anything besides this1 

sentence of 99 years been 
: promised to you?”

“Not that I know of.”
The judge asked Ray if any­

one had pressured him to plead 
guilty to Dr. King’s murder.

“No, no one.”
“Did you kill Dr. King under 

such circumstances that it 
would make you legally guilty 
of murder in the first degree 
under the law as explained 
to you by your lawyer?”

“Yes,” said Ray. “I am plead-

But he said that he doubted 
if Ray had escaped from the 
MfesotffTState .Prison with the 
idea of killing1 the civil rights 
leader, although the prosecu­
tion did have some evidence 
that Ray had made racist re­
marks while in the prison.

Origin of Money
Mr. Canale said there was no

] reason to assume that the 
( money that Riy spent so freely 
during the year he was free 
had come from co-conspirators.

Ray, he saic^, had sent a large 
amount of money out of the 

' Missouri State Prison while he 
I was an inmate there. There 
was a report that Ray had sold 
drugs while he was an inmate 

.in the prison.
When the court hearing be­

gan today, five Negroes had 
managed to get into the court­
room as spectators. They sat 
,quietly throughout the proceed­
ings, which began at 9:45 A.M., 
15 minutes late.

Reporters and spectators had 
[been brought to the courtroom 
(before 8:30 A. M. after being 
searched from head to foot by 
hand and by machine.
■ Mr. Forman arrived before 
'9 o’clock. He smiled and bowed 
,to a few women in the court­
room, fhenlsat down in one of 
'a row of cfhairs at the side of 
the 24-by-32-foot courtroom.

‘The' least Supper’
■He looked at two large tables 

containing smale models of the 
Lorraine Hotel and Motel, 
where Dr. King was staying 
when he was murdered, and of 
the rooming house where Ray 
'was living when he fired the 
■fatal shot.

“It looks like the last sup- 
,per,” Mr. Foreman said.
1 Mr. Foreman was wearing a 
I dark gray suit, a dark shirt and 
a gray and blue tie. The effect 
was one of solidity, making 
'him ‘appear even larger than 
his 250 pounds.

1 As he waited for Ray to be 
brought to the courtroom, Mr. 
'Foreman reread the petition 
ithat he planned to file before 
,the judge asking that Ray’s not 
guilty plea be set aside and 
that Ray be allowed to plead 
guilty.

Ray’s brother John, whom 
Ray calls Jack and who visited 
Ray the7 day before Ray es­
caped from the Missouri State 
Prison in 1967, came into the 
courtroom and sat in the sec­
tion reserved for spectators.

Armloads of Exhibits
At 9:30 A.M., as spectators 

were trying to find easier rest­
ing places on the hard theater 
seats tmt were put in the 
courtropiX especially for the 
Ray tri&l, deputies began bring­
ing in (armloads of exhiibts —

remarkable record of winning'almost in front of the rooming 
favorable verdicts in murder I house where Ray had registered 
trials, and to declare that he, (earlier thatag^s^oon.
also, did not believe there was1 The insprgetor identified the ; 
a conspiracy. objects found with the rifle as '

___ . . “I neve rexpected, hoped orbeing a plastic zipper bag, two 
out much force behind it. It.had any idea that I could ac-'cans of Schlitz beer, a pair of ( 
almost squeaked. Icomplish anything but savingibinoculars and a binocular case,

Ray’s hair, which had beemthis man's life,” Mr. Foreman|a T-shirt, a pair of men’s under­
groomed close to his head, be-jsaid. / (drawers, a pasteboard box, a ;
gan to stick up in the rear as: He said that he had reached।hairbrush, a transistor radio, a 
his hair dressing dried. (the conclusion that there waslpair of pliers, ja hammer, a |

The jury, which was im-(no conspiracy after more than (paper bag, an^ji copy of the | 
paneled after the judge finished 150 hours of conversation with'April 4, te^oSTedition of the | 

„ . questioning Ray, incls&d-^(Ray and a check of every min- newspaper The Memphis Coin- 1
a Tong shotgun box, a large red'Negroes. The first 12 nameslute of Ray’s time and every (mercial-Appeal.

a 
It

called from a regular jury -el expenditure of more /han 50
already on duty in the t-1 cents made, by Ray.
house were picked and the men! Mr. Eoca^i prafeed Mr. 
brought into the courtroom and (Canale and Judge BafetJor 
seated in the jury box. (agreeing to a: flow Ray to ple^d

The prosecutor, Mr. Canale, guilty and tai, ke 99 years.
explained briefly to the jury 
what was happening. In Ten­
nessee, he said, a jury'must find
„ .:/...:_.: scalps on his i belt and is not
case even if the defendant [trying to make,' a record to run
a defendant guilty in a murder

pleads guilty.
The state had agreed 

cept the guilty-plea and 
recommend »' sentence 
years, thiymge said.

‘‘Can 'each of you

to ac- 
would 
of 99

accept
that?” Mr. Canale said in ask­
ing the jurors if they would be 
guided by his recommendation. 
Each of the jurors nodded.

Before beginning the testi­
mony to prove Dr. King’s mur- 
dre, Mr. Canale attempted to 
dispose of the persistent re­
ports that Ray was hired to as­
sassinate Dr. King.

“There have been rumors go­
ing around that Mr. James Earl 
Ray was a dupe, a fall guy, or 
a member of a conspiracy,” Mr. 
Canale said. .

“We have no proof other than 
that Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. 
was killed by James Earl Ray 
and James Earl Ray alone.”

Mr. Canale said that he and 
his staff had read 5,000 pages 
of reports from "'police officers 
—local, state and, national. He, 
said they had examined 300 
pieces of evidence?, And three 
members of his staff had trav­
eled thousands of miles in the 
United States, Mexico, Canada 
and Portugal, he said.

“We have no evidence that 
there was any conspiracy in­
volved,” he said. “If we are 
ever presented competent evi­
dence that there was a con­
spiracy, we will take prompt 
action.” d

Mr. Foreman ’followed Mr.

Dr. King headed, said that he 
heard the fatal ihot “zing”: 
overhead. Mr. Eskridge was 

Canale before the jury. Mr. walking down to the parking! 
Foreman wanted to question lot below Dr. King. |

" ' ................. ' Dr. Francisco said that an ।each juror individually to make 
sure that none would refuse to autopsy showed that the rifle1, 
go aiong witn me aeai or as bullet killed the (l civil rights' 
years in return for a guilty leader almost immediately. 1 

' Inspector Zachary said thati
he had found a rifle, which was I

go along with the deal of 99

plea.
Prosecutor and Judge Praised

He also tapis the opportunity der weapon, and several other | 
to try .Ls^prevent Ray’s guilty articles on the sidewalk about, 
pita from tarnishing his ownia block from the Lorraine Motel

ing guilty.”
Procedure Outlined

Ray seemed to be having 
little trouble with his voice.
came through clearly but with-

The prosed utor, Mr. Foreman 
said, “is as bij 8 as his otfice. He 
is a man not\ , concerned with

for some other ' office pn.” 
Judge Battle"?, Mr. (Foreman

said, “is a con npassionate and j 
human judge.” . ।

Ray’s comments about con- . 
spiracy came w'^hen Mr. Fore- 1 
man had finished d talking to the | 
jury. , ■

After the judge |had dis- , 
posed of Ray’s remarks, the1 
state began pi utting on its I 
abbreviated case.'-

In proving tha" t Dr. King had ' 
been murdered, tlhe state called i 
five witnesses—Che Rev. Sam­
uel B. Kyles, a Megro minister,' 
from Memphis; Chauncey Est j 
ridge, a Negro " lawyer fros* ' 
Chicago; Dr. Jerry T. Francisco, ‘ 
the Memphis medical [(examiner; ! 
Inspector N. E. 2lachary of the 
Memphis .Police, Department ■ 
homicide squad, .'and Robert G. । 
Jensen, the special agent in,' 
charge of the M-emphis office.' 
of the F.B.I. I

Mr. Kyles, who had invited1 
Dr. King to coW to his home 
on the evening oMprii 4, 1968, 
for a “soul food’N-.dinner, said 
he was about five or six steps 
from Dr. King on. the balcony 
of the Lorraine ' 'Hotel and 
Motel when the rilii bullet his 
Dr. King in the right side of his1 
neck, knocking him off his feet.1

Heard Fatal Shot ,
Mr. Eskridge, the attorney' 

for the Southerrjl Christian, 
Leadership Conference, which.

later determined to be the mur-1
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DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

SAC, WFO

ma?
(00:ME)

5/23/69

(44-703) (P)

with this

Referenced WFO letter to the Bureau date

WFO has no outstanding investigation in

3/25/69

ection
investigation. Memphis advised, any additional 

action should be'.taken by WFO. in regard to the info: tian' 
furnished in referenced letter

3 - Bureau

(1-170735-Sub A)

JJCsjej 
(7)

SM&i ..... 
Serialize-! > 
indexed .Z... 
Filed
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSAFPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, WFO (44-703) date: 6/12/69

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

subject: MURKIN

Re WFO letter to the Bureau, 5/23/69, in
which reference is made to WFO letter to the Bureau 
dated 3^25/69.

Memphis Office is unable to locate a copy
of WFO letter dated 3/25/69 and is therefore unable 
to furnish you any advice as to additional action to' 
be taken by WFO. I

^- WFO 
1 - Memphis

JCH:jap

FBI —WASH. FIEL^Qf^qe

5010-103-01
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan\
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SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) /69

SAC, WFO (44^-703)

MURKIN 
(00:ME)

Re WFO letter to the Bureau 3/25/69, WFO letter
to the Bureau, 5/23/69, and Memphis letter to WFO 6/12/69.

Enclosed to Memphis i» two copies of referenced 
WFO letter to the Bureau 3/25/69.

Memphis advise df any additional action 
taken by WFO,

should be

2- Memphis (Enc. 2) (RM)

JJC:bs^. 
(3)

Searchoil '- - - - -  —- —' kin'.bd __./^--

Indexed 
tiled
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Director, FBI 7-10-69

SAC, Memphis (44-1987) P

MURKIN

■ Re WFO letter to Director 3-25-69, reporting'a
conversation between Mrs. MARJORIE ULEN, an employee of UPO9 
Washington, D. C., and LEONARD E. DOYLE, R (PROB), who, in 
addition to being an informant, is also a paid staff member of 
the Washington SCLC Office. Mrs. ULEN felt there was some: 
connection between one J. R. WILLARD of Memphis, Tennessee, who 
was a frequent correspondent of former U. So Representative 
GEORGE GRIDER, 9th Congressional District of Tennessee, and the 
fact that the subject RAY used the name WILLARD when he registered 
in a rooming house at Memphis, Tennessee, on the day he murdered 
'KING. . ■ < •

Investigation has not disclosed any reason for the 
using the name WILLARD, nor is he known to have used itsubject’s us in; 

except in this one instance.

There is no reason to believe that Mrs. ULEN’s 
information is of any consequence or that it deserves any, further 
action. Accordingly, it is suggested that WFO take no further action 
concerning this information.

2 Bureau

t Memphis

JCH:B 
(4)

H6
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AIRTEL

6/5/70 ■

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC,MEMPHIS (44-1987)(P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Memphis airtel to Bureau, 5/8/70

For the information of WFO, subject JAMES
RAY is now being represented by J. B. 
States Rights Party; RICHARD J. RYAN, 
attorney; and BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JR

earl 
NationalSTONER of the

a Memphis, Tennessee, 
An article appearing

in a Memphis newspaper indicated that FENSTERWALD is from 
Washington, D.C. and heads a private group called "The 
Committee to Investigate Assassinations." According to 
the article, FENSTERWALD worked for the Senate Judiciary 
Ccmmittee from 1957 until 1968,

Assistant Attorney General CLYDE MASON, Memphis, 
Tennessee, the state prosecutor assigned to the JAMES EARL 
RAY case, has asked that we furnish him any information 
available concerning FENSTERWALD and his political linkings.

■/■LEAD. . - . ' . • ; . ■ ■

WFO

AT WASHINGTON, D.C, Will prepare a brief outline 
of BEMRD’TESSTEWnTs^^'essional background including 
any information to indicate association with leftist and

'’ Ali'tel

Teletype

A.

racist groups in order that this information may be made 
available to the District Attorney General - -- - -at Memphis, Tennessee

2v Bureau

A.
2 - Memphis 

M'S'D'_Jia^lg
SEARCHED/^iNKXEL 

serializebs$£S.filed Jr
jurboi970^0 

FBI — WASH. FIELD OFFICE

(6)
Spec. Del.____

Rog.- Mall ’

Registered
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Woman:

Male:

Woman:

Male:

Woman:

Male:

Woman:

would you

Ma Le:

Wo:man:

He

Before you start talking, your first name?

Bill Harris

What?

Bill

Bill

With

Harris.

Harris is taling.

the (inaudible)

All right. Hold on just a minute. Bill, Bill

shut up a minute.

Right

This is Bill Harris here at the Hawaiian Hotel

’s sitting here across from me and we’re doing a bit

of talking and he’s chuckling in the process, but he has

something

Would you

Male:

than I

Woman

Ma e

Woman:

deal.

to say. He’s a very, very intelligent person

shut up a

I’ve read

am.

I

Would you

Yeah.

Now, here

minute. I’ve read you out already.

you out honey, and you're more better

hush a minute.

is an individual who's lived a great

think (inaudible) would you shut up a

I’ve seen his hand, I’ve washed his body, I’ve

to

in

minute.

listened

him, I’ve watched him. He’s a fine-person. I think

some ways, because of the extent of his intelligence

SEARCHED .INDEXED
SERIALIZED T^^nten ' 

JUN 1 .£1974 

FBI — WASH. F. 0
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have

dea

to

an o

Bill

last eleven years.

Woman:

Bill:

What level?Woman

Bill:

when we strike inform of

Luther King whenpublic

I was with Jimhe was

Pierce

he’s a bit frustrated because ah

ganized way say how it is with you.

struck in Memphis Tennessee.

and I’ve washed him and listened to him. Manysqggy.

employees. I was with Martin

this thing. (tape brkeI think Bill is one of them.

ah the

1 to him and I will try to do so. But I

All right

I have David. Ahan

to listen to and to assess. Bill inAnd so come on

I think he’s deeply

times people with the lower levels of psychic ability

approximately 30 seconds) I don’t think to the extent you

and I think maybe we can intro-

duce him to some areas of study that will mean a great

I’m going

eave this tape on because he’s had some very, very

significant experiences in his life that are Interesting

I’ve been tied up with organized labor for the

organized labor in what form?

In form of organizing.

In the organizing labor form and the ah

deciding where we strike and

when we decide whether we’re going to strike in

Memphis, and I was the predominant figure that strived

that this was the place that we ought to decide the South.
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wh

th

Wo

d win In Memphis because of whether we had to sacrificewou

who it was and what it was

Lut for labor movement and he waser

kill d

want

was

committed when I was at

King 1 Memphis

nt of thePresid

Iorgan! er.

ion ofFedera

Martin uther

the Reg

AndFederat

toldMr. Wort walked In and took

thatme perio

fromhe was 1

The only ah

at that timeJerry Worth was

and they asked me that we

ah

on of State County.

King was a sacrifice

or whoever itto but

Ah

th the side we would win

tion a Jewish fellow

was killed

Southern Director of the Americanonal Director

by assassInes unknown

andFrom then on

I was there when theNowTennessee.

And when

Union was there I was their national

by the labor movement They can accuse who they

decedent that I had was in the black organiza-,

was when we was going against Globe

was elected by organized labor In Memphis. And

the president of the Acme Corporation was Jerry

I firmly believe that Martin

I firmly believe that Mr. Ray

was committed to kill Martin Luther King

was killed by the labor movement.

And I’ll tell you why

the last meeting with Martin Luther

was the Regional Director of the American

State State (inaudible) Employees

King was assassinated I was the Director of

and Municipal Employees.

over the operation and he

I was no longer in charge of the operations

charge of the operations.
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Wo an:

Bi 1:

ti nal.

two prior to that he went todays

Flo

a f eld of violecne and subside.

cip te in

would be no violencepresident assured him that there

the drive.

Female: What drive?

You don’t believe me doBill:

Allyou?

or not he could assureDirec I asked Jerry Worth whetheror.

me th

ask Martin Luther King to returnwould

me in

violen e on any

and th Alabama

no violence and I toldthat there would beChurch told me

my pres

Tennessee and there wasLuther

a conspi

other thing and we

I wa the

Is own words

In Memphis Tennessee

He toldto Memphis.

part.

Church in the Albania Church the Lutheran

t there would be no violence no

ers Church. He asked that he

My international

Jerry Worth

assassination

right. I asked him

me.

that day forward until the 27th day of Martin Luther King’s

he was in charge period.

What was that man’s name again?

He was the President of our Interna-:

Until that day Martin Luther King went to Atlanta,

Atlanta to go to the

not be brought back in

He did not want to parti-

any organization with violence.

principle organizer of

And Jim Pierce was my Regional

he guaranteed me there would be no

The preachers in the church in Memphis

dent and Jerry Worth quoted We paid Martin

ing to be flown to Memphis

racy to assassinate him among the unions before he
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t there.

Wo Which union?an

Bi 1:

Was there other unions involved in that?Wo an:

We him

Bill: All con­

spired to pay

Woman: How do you know this?

Bill: I know this because I was

paid to

Woma

last

(inaudible)Bill:

Woman

said to

(inaudible)Male:

Woman: your

you

gone

through

Walt Just a momentyou say

Will yo would

I have on this

Bill ahWell

last n me?

this on tape.

wait Just a moment. Let me talk

the workers the teamsters and AFLCIO

1 ask

again. I

$10,000

Of course honey Listen

The money wasthere

name?

Don’t worry about it. NowHarris

ou are an alcoholicthink

Teamsters

never e

All rightan awful lot. Sure

And they paid for it

the man to kill Martin Luther King.

the man and he got him in a

David, you’ve heard

Oh that’s right

collect (inaudible)

what is your

I’ve had so many thing

me where I could never say anything.

What are you laughing at? How do you spell

How do you spell your last name?

you tell me that

I don’t think so, you’ve

you have memories

In Just a moment.

er presume to print anything that
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tape.

ri ht

short timeTh re

Yo

(inaudible)Bil

Worn n:

Woulda q

hutyou

(inaudible) Go ahead.Bill

Woman:

and s I know itme

could

Gat he concrete

answer.

(inaudible)Bill:

Woman:

inner m tur­

bulence know

it has has

changed

are others you know who live a lifetime in a

now

because I want a

the last five years can you

up a minute. Let .

But

A lifetime in a short time.

say?

all this as meant to you

have been more so in this life. Shhhhhh

estion? Shhhhhhh Let me ask you a question.

I

I’m hoping it

No. I would never do it

Bill, you’re there.

’ve learned something.

I tell you one thing1

Let me ask you a question? Would you let me ask you

I want to ask you a question,

Out of the all the life experience that you had

of it I know has been very very rough

just a moment

your thoughts together

I want you to say on this tape what it is in your

st self you feel you’ve learned from all this

and life experience you’ve passed through

hanged your life in many ways

it in a positive way rather than a negative way

and perhaps you can say what has all this meant to you, within

All right, take the mike

gather your thoughts together and see if you can say what

From a perhaps detached and

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



philosophical point of view at this stage in your life

Itfs been rough I know, but see if you can say, all right

Bill: All right, before this all happened, I was a

beautiful Individual. There was a point where I was ah, 

we had to have Martin, we had to have somebody to win this

thing. I was subjected first of all to killing Martin

Luther King. I objected violently to it.

Woman: And when were you born?

Bill: .

Woman: Where?

Billi In a little southern town In North Carolina^

Woman: Where?

Bill: I was born in North Carolina in in a little

town called. White Lake, North Carolina. I was violently

oppossed to the assassination when I started out with. I 

was told, now this is, in personal invitation, I’ve left

the labor movement since then. I’ve not been associated 

with the labor movement since then. I was violently 

opposed to the assassination when I was told it had to be. 

And Ray has no connection with the assassination whatsoever. 

He was perpetrated by the labor movement, he was marked 

by the teamsters union. He was shot and killed by the 

teamsters union and the figure you have there today was 

only a figure. Ray is only a damn figure of the imagination
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A guy who was perpetrated, put there, gave him money to

be there and perpetrated for it. The International

Organization paid politically to assassinate Martin Luther

Ki,ng. They had to win in Memphis, they had

governor there, the Mayor there, because he

He was

Woman:

Bl 11:

elected by

was; a guy

He

Who was

I don’t

the labor movement

it?

know who the hell it was.

who owned all of his cars, a damn

was Jewish to start out

to beat the

was Jewish

The Jew there

hamburger stand

with. His name was Jewish

Now I was brought in there, not as a participant. I was

brought in there as a damn organizer. I was told what to

do Martin Luther King was assassinated by the labor

movement, by the

do

He

he

with it

wouldn’t

was then

see knew

Woman:

Bill

Woman:

Not

have

teamsters union, and Ray had nothing to

one thing. No part of it. No part of it

fired the first shot. Because nobody knew

at, but Jerry Worth, myself and Ray, let’s

where Martin Luther King was staying at

My darling. If you’ve sort of

I haven’t bared my soull

Well, up to a point, yes. Ah

you. Would you hush a minute. The FBI,

bared your soul

it’s good for

you know, has

worked on this too. Well, would you hush a minute

Bill (Inaudible)
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Wo

is

no

sa

y

t

h

y

an: Don’t forget (inaudible) Just one moment. There

much, you have lots to say and there is much that you

said. But you’ve said as much

and that’s all right. Um, the

u from what happened to you as a

have

as you really want to

inside, the change of

part of that particular

ing, that terrible thing, an international

ppened. Ah, has made a

u can over come this in

Now, I'm

e how I

appened

terrible Impact on

many ways, and you

telling you this

thing what’s

you. Now

will in time.

because I know. And don’t ask ।

know, but I do know. Well, the memory

and the knowledge that you have before

hing . .

ill:

Woman:

so choose

of what

that terrible

(inaudible)

Shhhhhh, won’t you let me finish. Will, if you

and disappear and you will use the lesson that 1

comes, will you hush a minute.

that knowledge at that time in

disappear. Now I can tell you

The lesson that came froni

your life, well, they will

you if you so choose to listen.

a few things that would help 

There are some very special

books for one thing that are somewhat difficult to come ^by 

but if you go to your bookstore, where ever you live, t^ey 

will be able to find them. I can give you the author and the

ah, the place to write to find these books. Now, David; and

I own the whole set of them and we read them where ever we
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ey are the best to be found in this whole field. They

Wew

b

you, very cursory, to the

do

you believe in reincarnation.

(inaudible)Bill:

Woman: yet, you have, too

fine a mind to let

(inaudible)Bill:

No.Woman:

(inaudible)Bill:

Listen.Woman:

(inaudible)Bill:

has tooWoman:

(inaudible)Bill:

but every woman

they’re baby booksMonk

And I will show them to you

all the hard cover ones.

Well you have much more to do

Well we brought more than one

Well

ut

No listen

We havehat you can

want you to read them Some

Now I don’t know if you believe inthrough

hard cover But

baby books

David has studied these (Inaudible)go, every night.

11 help you, yes

ought one with us

I want you to become acquainted with them and do

They’re out in paper back now

They’re rather expensive in

they’re now out in paper back and I

They’re written by a Tibetan

I’m going to Introduce

people are (inaudible)

You will overcome all that you’ve gotten

Would you listen

Every man has
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